Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 6:04 PM

To: Quek, Flora (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Cc: Chew, Jeffrey (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Simon Ho
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Paper Survey - Tesla

Dear Flora

Acknowledge your email.
Dear Celine

Please assign one of our senior surveyor to carry out paper survey and after that our technical audit to
review.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Quek, Flora (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <flora.quek@allianz.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 5:56 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Chew, Jeffrey (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <jeffrey.chew@allianz.sg>; S O Krishnan, Ghandian (Allianz Insurance
Singapore) <ghandian.krishnan@allianz.sg>

Subject: Paper Survey - Tesla

Dear Bryan,
As discussed with Jeffrey, please assist to let us have your opinion on this case.

Documents are available in the link.

File: 8354c89e-90f5-4eeb-9f6a-fa3cc93e5cd2.jpg, ffe323b9-c98d-49fe-beOe-2cd285c¢93c48.jpg, ba87bc65-c5d2-
48a9-bb4c-318cd780f212.jpg,...

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/Download.aspx?id=2d5810dc-62f7-41cc-a967-b17abc5aa723-4dbb64a8cf13e563
Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 9/15/2021

Thank you.

Regards,

Allianz @)

Flora Quek
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 6395 3809 | www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
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